
January 29, 2003

Financial Assistance Solicitation Number DE-PS07-03ID14425, “Industrial Materials for the Future”

Answers to Questions:

1.  Are there restrictions on a DOE Research Center as a partner?

Refer Solicitation Pages 2 and 3 under Section titled “Eligible Applicants”.  

“DOE Research Center” is interpreted to mean DOE National Laboratory.  Labs may participate yet not as the prime awardee and any Laboratory money provided to the project will be considered a part of the DOE – federal cost share.  

2.  Is this solicitation intended solely for new IMF projects or are there previously funded projects also competing for funding?
DOE will accept applications for both new IMF projects and for projects that have been previously funded that are needing to advance a technology further.  

3.  Reference Section II, paragraph 1 - If an index for enclosures is used, should this be counted as one of the 20 pages allotted for the Technical proposal?
No, an index would not need to be part of the 20 pages.

4.  Reference Section IV, paragraph D - This paragraph requires proprietary information to be marked on a cover sheet. The SF 424 is referred to as a "face sheet". Are these one and the same? If not, does the cover sheet count as one of the allotted 20 pages for the proposal?
The SF-424 is different from a cover sheet, and is not part of the twenty pages allotted.  A cover sheet would also not be included as part of the twenty pages.

5.  Reference Section V, paragraph K - Are there any reference sources for the "applicant environmental checklist" that would indicate required content and /or format?

The environmental checklist is only required as supplemental information from those proposals that are selected.  Format and content will be supplied to those who are selected.  The forms that will be required for supplemental documentation are on DOE Idaho’s procurement web site http://www.id.doe.gov/doeid/psd/proc-div.html

6.  In submitting proposals through the IIPS, the IIPS indicates a submission format of four separate volumes/categories: 1)Offer or Other Document;  2)Technical Proposal;  3)Cost Proposal;  and  4)Business Management Proposal; along with corresponding sub-forms and additional generic files. The format in this proposal solicitation does not exactly match the IIPS formats. Would you prefer the entire proposal be submitted as a single .PDF file into volume 2, Technical Proposal,  should we break down our submission into the four-volume IIPS structure, or is there another preferred method for submission? 
Yes, it should be one PDF file submitted under technical proposals.

7.  Apparently, DOE will not fund any new research program similar to

programs already funded.  We then would like to have a list and brief

descriptions of the research programs that IMF has funded in the past.  Such

information will be very helpful for us to choose the right industrial

partners and the right scope of work.

Descriptions of existing projects can be found on the Industrial Materials for the Future webpage www.oit.doe.gov/imf/. 

8.  Does DOE IMF program have any preference in the award selection process

among proposals submitted by a university, a non-profit organization, or an

industrial company?  When it comes to intellectual properties, we believe

that we are more open towards helping the general US industry develop

technologies.  We would appreciated it if we could get DOE's perspectives on

this.

DOE has no preference regarding who submits the proposal.  Proposals will be judged on how well they meet the criteria listed in the solicitation.

9. If we submit a proposal as the leading organization and another company

also submit a proposal with totally different work scope and us as their

research collaborator, will that hurt our chances of getting the award.

No, proposals are judged individually by the merit review board.

10.  Do CPI and point size requirements apply to graphics and tables?
“...text of no more than 14 characters per inch, exclusive of the reqired SF424 form, letters of intent, personnel resumes, project briefs, exhibits, and other enclosures or attachments.  Application margin on all four sides must not be smaller than 1”, and the font size must not be smaller than 11 point Arial or equivalent.”

Is it safe to assume that the 14-cpi and 11-point requirements actually apply to “text” and not to tables and callouts in graphics?
No it does not apply to tables and graphics.  

11.  What is the budget limit per year and the length of support?

As per the solicitation, page 1, under the "Summary" section, a maximum estimated DOE funding of $3 million per year over 1 to 6 awards for three years (i.e. $9 million total over three years for 1 to 6 awards).  

12.  Does the industry member need to be the prime for the proposed effort or can other organizations take the lead with theindustry member as a partner?

Refer pg. 2 and 3 under “Eligible Applicants”.  No. The industry member does not have to be the prime. 

(end)
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